City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #CTY 3380
Addendum 

Updated on 11/04/2014

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #CTY 3380, titled Grounds Keeping Maintenance for the City of Seattle released on 10/17/2014.  The due date and time for responses remains as 11/17/2014 @ 2:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	10/20/14
	10/21/2014
	We have everything that is required to bid this ITB except the WSDA’s License. There isn’t enough time to obtain a license by the bid due date. 
	See revisions. 
	ITB, Section 3 - Minimum Qualifications ;
Delete “Vendor shall have WSDA”s License”. 

	2
	
	
	
	
	ITB, Section 5 - Specifications and Scope of Work; Grounds Keeping
Delete this paragraph  and the embedded document “WSDA’s Pesticide Licensing fact sheet”



	3
	
	
	
	
	ITB, Section 7 – Bid Submittals; Item #2 Minimum Qualifications document, delete item #2.

	4
	10/24/2014
	10/29/2014
	Do all flower beds have seasonal color?
	Yes. Seasonal plantings will be requested as a special project for each site by the Project Manager.
	

	5
	10/24/2014
	10/29/2014
	Will there be anyone on site at these three locations to communicate with?
	Yes. The Project Manager will walk the awarded vendor(s) through the first visit at each site and introduce the vendor to the contact person for that site.
	

	6
	10/24/2014
	10/29/2014
	I’m having difficulty opening embedded documents in other Landscaping and Grounds Keeping blanket contracts. Can we request copies of these documents via email?
	Yes. Contact the buyer and advise which documents you need and the buyer will email them to you.
	

	7
	10/24/2014
	10/29/2014
	There is a lot of initial work that needs to be done at all three properties. Should the awarded vendors plan on an initial clean up fee? 
	No. All three properties, toured at the Pre-Bid meeting will be cleaned up and ready for this maintenance contract. 
	

	8
	10/24/2014
	10/29/2014
	Is snow and ice removal a part of this contract? 
	No. 
	

	9
	10/24/2014
	10/29/2014
	All of the sites have noxious weeds. How detailed do you want the awarded vendors to be when removing them?
	This contract does not include licensing and/or the use of pesticides or herbicides or any form of chemical methods for removal of weeds. The properties are to be maintained as when the awarded vendors first tour the properties. If there are significant problems contact the Project Manager. 
	

	10
	10/24/2014
	10/29/2014
	The Haller Lake Property has bamboo along the fence line the whole length of the property line on N125th. Are the awarded vendors to maintain this bamboo?
	No. Do not touch the bamboo along the property line on N 125th.
	

	11
	10/24/2014
	10/29/2014
	Are we basing our pricing off of the drawings or from the Pre-bid walk?
	Base your pricing on the revised drawings in Attachment A1, this addendum and the original Bid Offer Sheets Attachment 2 and Attachment 2A.
	Replace Attachment A with Attachment A1.

[image: image1.emf]Attachment A1.pdf



	12
	10/24/2014
	10/29/2014
	The Charles Street location has an undefined area along the sidewalk on Airport Way south of the employee parking lot.  Where does it begin and end?
	The SPU Canopy south of the employee parking lot entrance is the starting point and follows through to the lot entrance. See the revised “Charles Street Facilities Attachment A1”.
	

	13
	10/24/2014
	10/29/2014
	Should the interior of the Charles Street Employee parking lot be “green cleaned” as well?
	Yes. Clean all that you have access to. Mow and weed safely without damaging any vehicles at this and all locations. If vehicles or other equipment or materials are in the way, avoid these areas and notify the Project Manager.
	

	14
	10/24/2014
	10/29/2014
	There are trees in the parking strip on 7th Ave South and on Dearborn at the Charles Street location. Do the awarded vendors need to prune these once a year?
	No. Do not prune any of the trees at the Charles Street location unless a special request is made by the Project Manager.
	

	15
	10/24/2014
	10/29/2014
	Do we need any special lighting on our vehicles for any of these locations?
	No.
	

	16
	10/24/2014
	10/29/2014

	Will the awarded vendors need identification badges when working these three sites?
	Yes. Awarded vendors will be supplied with I.D. badges for all sites. The Project Manager will work with the awarded Vendors to provide these badges. Identification must be worn at all times while on City properties
	

	17
	10/24/2014
	10/29/2014
	The Sunny Jim Warehouse storage area has a lot of equipment, signage and materials within the fenced area. Will it be moved prior to cleaning, mowing and edging?
	The Sunny Jim Warehouse storage area has materials on site that will change and move around frequently. The awarded vendors are required to clean, weed and mow only the areas that are accessible at the time the vendor is working this site.  If vehicles or other equipment or materials are in the way, avoid these areas and notify the Project Manager.
	

	18
	10/24/2014
	10/29/2014
	There are railroad tracks south of the central entrance driveway at the Sunny Jim Warehouse. Are the awarded vendors to clean, mow and edge this area as well?
	No. The railroad track area is not owned by the City and requires no work to be done. See revised Attachment A1 ”Sunny Jim Warehouse”. 
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	19
	10/30/2014
	11/04/2014
	I am unclear as to how to correctly complete the Bid Offer Sheet Attachment 2A. Can you advise as to what you mean with “Regular Daytime Hours” and “Overtime Hours”. 
	Enter your “Regular Day Time Hours” that your company works Monday through Friday. i.g., 7:00AM – 4:00PM, M-F
Enter your “Overtime Hours”, i.g.,  4:01PM – 6:59AM, M-F, Saturdays and Sundays.
	

	20
	10/30/2014
	11/04/2014
	What do we enter into the Center column on the Bid Offer Sheet Attachment 2A
	Nothing. Answered above.
	

	21
	10/30/2014
	11/04/2014
	What do we put in the “Hourly Rate” column?
	Your hourly rate for “Regular Time” and “Overtime” for Equipment Operator/Driver, Crew Lead and General Labor should include overhead, profit etc. for your hourly rate. Remember that Prevailing Wage rates apply.
	

	22
	10/30/2014
	11/04/2014
	In the Vendor Questionnaire the Equal Benefits Compliance Declaration Page lists an “Option F” Cash Equivalent. What is the Cash Equivalent amount if this option is chosen?
	Example; If you pay $100.00 a month for insurance for an employee and their spouse together, consider that $75.00 a month is for the employee and $25.00 a month is for the spouses “added on cost”. This “added on cost” is the cost that you should be paying the employee for the domestic partnerships insurance. 
Note: The percentage used above is an example only. You will need to contact your Insurance broker for the exact percentage amount.
	

	23
	10/30/2014
	11/04/2014
	Do the insurance/benefits figure into the Prevailing Wage of $17.87/hour or is it additional?
	You will need to contact L&I in regards to all of Prevailing Wage questions. The  link is; http://www.lni.wa.gov/TradesLicensing/ PrevWage/basics/default.asp 
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